



Funded by  
the European Union

## CA19141 – Integrating Neandertal Legacy: From Past to Present Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting

October 10<sup>th</sup> 2022  
Zagreb, CROATIA  
Online meeting (via ZOOM)

### Overview of the key details:

Action Chair: Ivor Janković (Croatia)  
Action Vice-Chair: Stefano Benazzi (Italy)  
WG1 Leader: Katerina Harvati (Germany)  
WG1 Substitute Leader: Sorin Hermon (Cyprus)  
WG2 Leader: Francesca Romagnoli (Spain)  
WG2 Substitute Leader: Trine Kellberg Nielsen (Denmark)  
WG3 Leader: Ron Pinhasi (Austria)  
WG3 Substitute Leader: Daniel Fernandes (Austria)  
WG4 Leader: Sanjin Mihelić (Croatia)  
WG4 Substitute Leader: Matija Črešnar (Slovenia)  
Science Communication Manager: Agnė Žilinskaitė (Lithuania)  
STSM and Grant Awarding Coordinator: Florent Rivals (Spain)  
Grant Holder: Institute for Anthropological Research (Croatia)  
Grant holder manager: Morana Jarec (Croatia)

Start of the Action: October 15<sup>th</sup> 2020

Second Grant Period: November 1<sup>st</sup> 2021 – October 31<sup>st</sup> 2022



INSTITUTE FOR  
ANTHROPOLOGICAL  
RESEARCH





Funded by  
the European Union

## 1. Welcome to the participants (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

The Management Committee Meeting of COST19141 *Integrating Neandertal Legacy – From Past to Present* (iNEAL) started at 10:00. Ivor Janković, the Action Chair, welcomed the participants of the CA19141 MC meeting which was scheduled as virtual meeting via ZOOM platform.

### 1.a. Verification of the quorum (Morana Jarec, GRANT HOLDER MANAGER)

Morana Jarec, Grant Holder Manager, confirmed the quorum, the presence of two-thirds of the participating COST countries. The following 22 of 29 countries having accepted the MoU of the Action were represented at the meeting: Austria, Bulgaria, Croatia, Czech Republic, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Israel, Italy, Malta, Montenegro, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Republic of Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Switzerland, Turkey and United Kingdom. For the detailed attendance list, please see annex 2.

### 1.b. Adoption of the agenda (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

The agenda of the meeting (Annex 1) was approved without changes or additions by the members of the Management Committee of CA19141.

## 2. Information to the MC

### 2.a. Recap of the minutes of the last meeting, e-votes and matters arising since the last meeting (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

The last MC meeting held virtually on 06/10/2021 in which report on the GP1 and major plans and goals for the GP2 were presented and adopted, including

- kickoff meeting (virtual) on 15 and 16 Oct 2020, 1st MC and WG meeting (virtual) on 3 and 4 May 2021, WG meeting in person (Tuebingen) on 11 and 12 Oct 2021.
- training schools (WG 2 virtually, WG 1 in person)
- 6 STSMs
- Action's session at the EAA meeting in Kiel (held virtually)
- Decisions regarding budget for the rest of the GP1 and GP2
- reports by Action Chair, Action Vice-chair, STSM coordinator, Science communication manager, grant holder and WG leaders



INSTITUTE FOR  
ANTHROPOLOGICAL  
RESEARCH





## 2.b. Core Group: report from the Core Group, including delegated decisions (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

At the last MC meeting, Core group was given the mandate for evaluation and selection of evaluation of ITC conference grants and dissemination meeting grants. Action's STSM coordinator, Florent Rivals, was elected as the Grant Awarding coordinator.

## 2.c.&d. Action Membership: New Specific Organisations and COST Members represented in the MC; and Action Participation: WG membership and applications, New MC members/Observers and provisional substitution (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

At the time of the last MC Meeting, the Action had 27 countries, at the moment we have 29 (18 are ITC countries):

Albania, Austria, Belgium, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Israel, Italy, Malta, Montenegro, Netherlands, North Macedonia, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Switzerland, Turkey, United Kingdom

At the moment, we have a total of 73 WG members (officially). Many more participated in the Action via STSMs, training schools and iNEAL sessions at EAA.

## 2.e. Budget status: summary from the Grant Holder (Morana Jarec, GRANT HOLDER MANAGER)

Work and budget plan GP2 (1 Nov 2021 – 31 Oct 2022)

Allocated budget (GP2): 149.600,00 EUR



	forecast	to be spent by the end of GP2	actually spent	balance
<b>Meetings</b>				
WGs meeting, Ravenna, Italy	43.600,00	0,00	20.445,55	23.154,45
MC meeting (online)	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00
WGs meeting, Nicosia, Cyprus	0,00	35.800,00	0,00	-35.800,00
<b>Training Schools</b>				
WG4 Training School, Mettmann, Germany	15.600,00	0,00	17.303,51	-1.703,51
WG2 Training School, Brno, Czechia	15.600,00	0,00	14.916,91	683,09
WG1 Training School, Ravenna, Italy	15.600,00	0,00	16.953,56	-1.353,56
Wg3 Training School, Vienna, Austria	15.600,00	0,00	13.872,57	1.727,43
<b>Dissemination</b>				
web site	500,00	0,00	500,00	0,00
printing	2.385,00	0,00	1.840,60	544,14
<b>Grants</b>				
Short-term Scientific Missions	14.400,00 (12)	2.400,00 (2)	3.400,00 (3)	8.600,00
ITC Conference Grants	3.600,00 (3)	0,00	780,00 (1)	2.820,00
Dissemination Conference Grants	2.800,00 (2)	1.050,00 (1)	0,00	1.750,00
<b>Other Expenses Related to Scientific Activities (OERSA)</b>				
ZOOM licence	150,00	0,00	124,76	11,42
bank fees	250,00	600,00	34,55	-384,55
<b>Total Science Expenditure</b>	<b>130.085,00</b>	<b>39.850,00</b>	<b>90.151,54</b>	<b>48,91</b>
FSAC 15%	19.512,75			
<b>Total Grant</b>	<b>149.597,75</b>			

## 2.f. Update from the COST Association (if representative is present)

No representative was present.

## 3. Follow up and discussion on the

### 3.a. Action management: structure, leadership positions and other supporting roles (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

#### Action management:

Action Chair: Ivor Janković (Croatia)

Action Vice-Chair: Stefano Benazzi (Italy)

WG1 Leader: Katerina Harvati (Germany)

WG1 Substitute Leader: Sorin Hermon (Cyprus)

WG2 Leader: Francesca Romagnoli (Spain)





Funded by  
the European Union

WG2 Substitute Leader: Trine Kellberg Nielsen (Denmark)

WG3 Leader: Ron Pinhasi (Austria)

WG3 Substitute Leader: Daniel Fernandes (Austria)

WG4 Leader: Sanjin Mihelić (Croatia)

WG4 Substitute Leader: Matija Črešnar (Slovenia)

Science Communication Manager: Agnė Žilinskaitė (Lithuania), took over from Tamara Leksovar (Slovenia)

STSM and Grant Awarding Coordinator: Florent Rivals (Spain)

Grant Holder: Institute for Anthropological Research (Croatia)

Grant holder manager: Morana Jarec (Croatia)

Grant Holder Scientific Representative: Ivor Janković

Science Communication Manager (Agnė Žilinskaitė

Newsletter editorial board: Agnė Žilinskaitė, Tamara Leskovar, Sanjin Mihelić, Irka Hajdas, Sorin Hermon, Telmo Pereira, Jean-Luc Voisin

### 3.b. ~~Mandates to the Core Group (if applicable)~~

### 3.c. Implementation of the COST Excellence and Inclusiveness Policy (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

#### Implementation of COST Policies in GP2

#### Cost indicatory targets for COST Actions:

- to include Researchers and Innovators from the greatest possible variety and range of COST Members in the Actions, at the very minimum including Researchers and Innovators from 12 distinct Inclusiveness Target Countries (we have 19)
- to spend 50 per cent of the budget dedicated to networking activities to the benefit of Researchers and Innovators affiliated with a legal entity in Inclusiveness Target Countries or Near Neighbour Countries (for GP 2 until Oct 10th we have spent 60,03%)
- to dedicate at least 3 Mandatory Leadership positions to researchers based in Inclusiveness Target Countries (we have 3)
- to have 40 per cent of participations to networking activities by Young Researchers (we have 78 out of 135, or 57,78%)
- to dedicate 20 per cent of Mandatory Leadership positions to Young Researchers (we have 12,5%)
- to dedicate 50 per cent of Mandatory Leadership positions to female researchers (we have 37,5%)



INSTITUTE FOR  
ANTHROPOLOGICAL  
RESEARCH



	no. of people	young researchers	from ITC	female
<b>Networking tools:</b>				
WG4 Training School Mettmann, Germany				
Trainees	14	8	9	7
Trainers	7	4	2	4
WG2 Training School, Brno, Czechia				
Trainees	21	16	11	5
Trainers	6	0	2	1
WG1 Training School, Ravenna, Italy				
Trainees	15	8	7	12
Trainers	5	3	0	0
WG3 Training School, Vienna, Austria				
Trainees	12	7	8	3
Trainers	5	3	0	1
WG meeting Ravenna, Italy				
Participants	43	24	16	18
WG meeting Nicosia, Cyprus				
Participants	?	?	?	?
STSM (5)				
Grantees	5	4	1	3
ITC grant (1)				
Grantees	1	1	1	1
Dissemination grant (1)				
Grantees	1	0	1	0
<b>TOTAL:</b>	<b>135</b>	<b>78</b>	<b>58</b>	<b>55</b>

<b>Mandatory leadership positions</b>				
		<b>young researchers</b>	<b>from ITC</b>	<b>female</b>
Chair		no	yes	M
Vice Chair		no	no	M
Grant holder Scientific Representative (same as Action Chair, not taken into account)				
Grant Awarding Coordinator		no	no	M
WG 1 leader		no	no	F
WG 2 leader		no	no	F
WG 3 leader		no	no	M
WG 4 leader		no	yes	M
Science Communication Manager		yes	yes	F
		1 out of 8 is YR	3 out of 8 are from ITC	3 out of 8 are female

<b>Core Group</b>			
<b>no.</b>	<b>young researchers</b>	<b>from ITC</b>	<b>female</b>
12	5	5	4
<b>Management Committee</b>			
<b>no.</b>	<b>young researchers</b>	<b>from ITC</b>	<b>female</b>
42	8	23	17
<b>Working Groups</b>			
<b>no.</b>	<b>young researchers</b>	<b>from ITC</b>	<b>female</b>
73	27	41	27



### 3.d. Grant Awarding by the Action (Florent Rivals, GRANT AWADING COORDINATOR)

#### Short-term scientific missions

Out of 12 planned, 5 funded (5 applications received and approved, only 1 grantee from ITC)

Name	Status	Home institution	STSM title	Host institution	Host contact	Dates
Andrea Perez	Completed	Università di Trento Trento, Italy	Mesowear and microwear analysis on Cervus elaphus teeth from the Middle to Upper Palaeolithic layers of Riparo Mochi	Institut Català de Paleoeologia Humana i Evolució Social (IPHES) Tarragona, Spain	Florent Rivals	16/05/2022 - 27/05/2022
Carla Figus	In progress	University of Bologna Ravenna, Italy	Talar development: the ontogenetic trajectories of the Neandertal talus	Museo Nacional de Ciencias Naturales of Madrid, Madrid, Spain	Markus Bastir	01/09/2022 - 23/10/2022
Francesca Seghi	In progress	University of Bologna Ravenna, Italy	Human behaviour and faunal exploitation during the Middle Paleolithic	Vrije Universiteit Brussel, Brussels Bioarchaeology Lab (BB-LAB) Brussels, Belgium	Christophe Snoeck	01/10/2022 - 31/10/2022
Lia Vidas	Completed	Institute for Anthropological Research Zagreb, Croatia	ZooMS identification of Middle Palaeolithic faunal assemblage of Romualdova pećina, Croatia	Univerista di Bologna, Dipartimento di Beni Culturali Ravenna, Italy	Stefano Benazzi	23/05/2022 - 03/06/2022
Zlatko Perhoc	Completed	Ministry od Educations Ludwigshafen am Rhein	Raw material of lithic artifacts of Eastern Adriatic Neandertals	Institute for Anthropological Research Zagreb, Croatia	Ivor Jankovic	14/06/2022 - 19/06/2022



### ITC conference grants

Name	Status	Home institution	Presentation title	Conference	Location	Dates
Pınar Gültekin	Completed	Duzce University Duzce, Turkey	Evaluation of Antalya Karain Cave as a Palaeolithic Heritage with the Frame of Cultural Heritage Tourism	2 <sup>nd</sup> International Conference on Social Science Studies (IConSoS)	Turkey	25/08/2022 - 28/08/2022

### Dissemination conference grant

Initially, 2 applications for the EAA conference in Budapest were selected and funded, but grantees could not attend, at the end only 1 funded

Name	Status	Home institution	Presentation title	Conference	Location	Dates
Yaşar Selman Gültekin	Not started	Duzce University Duzce, Turkey	Neanderthal Heritage in Destination Marketing and Entrepreneurship: Value Production in Cultural Tourism	6 <sup>th</sup> International Symposium of Education and Values (ISOEVA)	Turkey	27/10/2022 - 30/10/2022

Florent Rivals concluded that participation of ITC in grants should increase and Action should advertise these opportunities as very easy to apply, and with very quick evaluation process.

### 3.e. Progress of each working group

#### WORKING GROUP 1: FOSSIL DATA (Carolin Röding on behalf of Katerina Harvati, WG1 LEADER)

Carolin Röding was appointed by Katerina Harvati, WG1 LEADER, to act as her substitute in the MC, and to report to the MC the progress of WG1. Carolin Röding reported that because of the fieldwork and other obligations not much happened regarding codes since Ravenna meeting. Ivor Janković, Action Chair, added that his suggestion of the list of codes that covers Oakley and new Italian catalogue, was already sent to all WG leaders.

#### WORKING GROUP 2: CULTURAL DATA (Florent Rivals on behalf of Francesca Romagnoli, WG2 LEADER)

Florent Rivals reported progress of WG2, on behalf of Francesca Romagnoli, WG2 Leader. WG2 consists of 37 members (+students) from 19 countries and is represented by researchers of different profiles. WG2 members published a book *Updating Neanderthals: Understanding Behavioural Complexity in the Late Middle Palaeolithic*,



Funded by  
the European Union

edited by Florent Rivals, Stefano Benazzi and Francesca Romagnoli, and organized 3 online workshops: *Classification and terminology in lithic analysis across space and time* (led by Andrew Kandel); *Multi-proxial faunal analysis* (led by Ana B. Marin Arroyo and Florent Rivals); *Blade production within Levallois technology* (led by Jacopo Gennai, Davide Delpiano and Marco Peresani). Regarding database, WG2 plans to include in cultural data section the 4 or 5 most recent publications, add English abstract in case of non-English abstract; presence/absence of symbolic items; keywords for specific characteristics; and will organize a meeting before the Cyprus meeting.

### **WORKING GROUP 3: MOLECULAR DATA (Daniel Fernandes, WG3 SUBSTITUTE LEADER)**

Daniel Fernandes reported on the progress of WG3. WG3 organized a *Training School Introduction to Neanderthal palaeogenomic analyses for non-geneticists* (July 18 – July 19, 2022, Department of Evolutionary Anthropology, University of Vienna, Austria), with theoretical and practical parts organized into 4 sessions, with 5 trainers, and 12 participants. Regarding database, next to currently suggested items (type of data (mt, nuclear, shotgun, capture), successful or unsuccessful, extraction of related sediment DNA, and data repository link), WG3 suggests the further inclusion of the following items: source of DNA (skeletal element, sediment), corresponding archaeological IDs of samples used, associated DNA lab codes (DNA extract, DNA library IDs, etc), UDG treatment (yes/no), year samples were collected and name of sampling and storing organisation, and genomic coverage (very low/low/high or approximate numbers).

### **WORKING GROUP 4: FROM PAST TO PRESENT (Sanjin Mihelić, WG4 LEADER)**

Sanjin Mihelić reported that WG4 organized a *Training School Neanderthals in education*, from April 26 to 28, 2022, in Neanderthal Museum, Mettmann, Germany, and iNEAL session in European Association of Archaeologists (EAA) Conference in Budapest, Hungary, from August 31 to September 3, 2022. WG4 continues working on newsletter, iNEAL website, social media. Regarding plans for 2023, WG4 plans to organize a Training School in Lisbon, Portugal; a session in EAA Conference in Belfast, UK; and intensify work on four publications.

### **3.e. Science Communication Plan (Agnė Žilinskaitė, SCIENCE COMMUNICATION MANAGER)**

Agnė Žilinskaitė reported to the MC the status of newsletters issuing: three are out, and the plan is to have two more in 2022. Current issue is on the way. Agnė Žilinskaitė asked MC to share their news for the newsletter and social media, and made a suggestion to advertise grants in the newsletter.

Ivor Janković asked MC to vote to give the Core Group a mandate to help Sanjin Mihelić and Agnė Žilinskaitė to make the science communication plan based on the MoU. There were no objections. The SCP will be sent to the MC in two weeks for their approval and uploaded into e-cost.



INSTITUTE FOR  
ANTHROPOLOGICAL  
RESEARCH





Funded by  
the European Union

### 3.f. Progress on MoU Objectives, WG tasks, deliverables, and Goals for the current GP. (I. Janković, Action Chair)

GP 2 Plans/objectives:

- 1 MC/WG meeting. Held at the University of Bologna in Ravenna June 6-7.
- 4 training schools. All 4 TS successfully held (WG1 in Bologna; WG2 in Brno, WG3 in Vienna, WG4 in Mettmann). During the GP1 and GP2 a total of 7 TS with 91 trainees.
- STSMs. 5 STSM grants given and successfully completed (11 so far during the GP1 and GP2)
- Defining the data collecting platform and format. Discussed at individual WG meetings (virtually) and at in person WG meeting at the University of Bologna in Ravenna. Follow up meeting in Cyprus dedicated to the final format agreement.

## 4. Planning

4.a. ~~Revision of Work and Budget Plan of the current GP (if applicable)~~

4.b. Draft plans for the following GP(s) (Morana Jarec, GRANT HOLDER MANAGER)

Work and budget plan GP3 (1 Nov 2022 – 31 Oct 2023)

The allocated budget for the Grant Period 3 is 145.500,00 EUR. The proposal of the distribution of funds is the following:



INSTITUTE FOR  
ANTHROPOLOGICAL  
RESEARCH



Work and budget plan	quantity	per event	total
Meetings			
WGs meeting + LOS	1	30.000,00	30.000,00
CG meeting + LOS	1	15.000,00	15.000,00
<i>or</i>			
2 WGs meeting + LOS	2	22.500,00	45.000,00
Training Schools			
Training schools + LOS	4	16.000,00	64.000,00
Grants			
Short Term Scientific Mission	6	1.500,00	9.000,00
ITC conference grant	2	1.200,00	2.400,00
Dissemination conference grant	2	1.400,00	2.800,00
Dissemination			
Website maintance	1	700,00	700,00
Dissemination activities	1	2.000,00	2.000,00
Other Expenses Related to Scientific Activities (OERSA)			
ZOOM licence	1	150,00	150,00
Bank fees	1	470,00	470,00
<b>Total Science Expenditure</b>			<b>126.520,00</b>
FSAC 15%			18.978,00
<b>Total Grant request</b>			<b>145.498,00</b>

Members of the MC were asked to vote on the proposed budget for GP3 (1/11/2022 – 31/10/2023), there were no objections and WBP for GP3 was adopted.

#### 4.c. Upcoming activities (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

GP 3 Plans/objectives:

- 1 WG and 1 Core group meeting or 2 WG meetings (if needed, based on the budget)
- 4 training schools (each WG)
- 6 STSMs. Special effort needs to be done in order to have more applicants from ITC countries
- after the Cyprus meeting at the end of GP2, data input based on selected codes will start. Expected that by the end of the GP3 about 70% of data will be in the database
- WG4. guidelines for the heritage sector; educational kit for schools; handbook on valorization of Neandertal heritage; public lecture and public exhibition



Funded by  
the European Union

## 5. Monitoring and Reporting to the COST Association (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

GP1 report on the progress of the action incl. Financial report submitted.

GP2 report on the progress and financial report will be submitted.

## 6. AOB (Morana Jarec, GRANT HOLDER MANAGER)

Members of the MC were asked to vote on shortening the period for submitting reimbursement claims and grants reports (1 week instead of 15 days) after the meeting in Cyprus, STSMs and Dissemination conference because of the deadline for submitting the Final Financial Report (deadline 30 Nov 2022).

- Working Groups meeting in Nicosia, deadline Oct 26 2022
- STSM (Carla Figus), deadline Oct 30 2022
- Dissemination Conference Grant (Yaşar Selman Gultekin), deadline Nov 6 2021
- STSM (Francesca Seghi), deadline Nov 7 2022

There were no objections. Participants of the meeting and grantees will be notified by email about new deadlines with information that late submissions of claims and reports will not be processed.

## 7. Summary of MC decisions (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

1. Agenda was adopted
2. Mandate was given Core Group to help WG4 Leader and Science Communication Manager in creation of Science Communication Plan
3. Work and Budget Plan for Grant Period 3 was adopted
4. A proposal to shorten (7 days) a deadline for submitting reports and claims for activities taking place at the end of GP2 was adopted

## 8. Closing (Ivor Janković, ACTION CHAIR)

Ivor Janković thanked all present for attending. The Management Committee Meeting of COST19141 *Integrating Neandertal Legacy – From Past to Present* (iNEAL) ended at 11:50.

**Minutes prepared by:**

**Morana Jarec, GRANT HOLDER MANAGER**

**Annexes:** Agenda of the Management Committee Meeting; Attendance list



INSTITUTE FOR  
ANTHROPOLOGICAL  
RESEARCH





## ANNEX 1 - Agenda

### **COST Action CA19141: "Integrating Neandertal Legacy: From Past to Present" Management Committee Meeting Agenda**

**10/10/2022 at 10:00:00, Virtual, Croatia**

1. Welcome to participants (I. Janković, Action Chair) (5 min)
  - verification of the quorum (M. Jarec, grant holder manager) (2 min)
  - adoption of agenda (I. Janković, Action Chair) (1 min)
2. Information to the MC
  - a) Recap of the minutes of the last meeting, e-votes and matters arising since the last meeting (I. Janković, Action Chair) (5 min)
  - b) Core Group: report from the Core Group, including delegated decisions (I. Janković, Action Chair) (5 min)
  - c) Action Membership: New Specific Organisations and COST Members represented in the MC (I. Janković, Action Chair) (2 min)
  - d) Action Participation: WG membership and applications, New MC members/Observers and provisional substitution. (I. Janković, Action Chair) (2 min)
  - e) Budget status: summary from the Grant Holder. (M. Jarec, grant holder manager) (5 min)
  - f) Update from the COST Association (if representative is present)
3. Follow up and discussion on the
  - a) Action management: structure, leadership positions and other supporting roles. (I. Janković, Action Chair) (5 min)
  - b) ~~Mandates to the Core Group (if applicable)~~
  - c) Implementation of the COST Excellence and Inclusiveness Policy (I. Janković, Action Chair) (5 min)
  - d) Grant Awarding by the Action (F. Rivals, Grant Awarding Coordinator) (5 mins)
  - e) Progress of each working group (WG Leaders, 5 min each)
  - f) Science Communication Plan (S. Mihelić, WG4 leader/Agne Zilinskaite, Science Communication Manager) (5 min)
  - g) Progress on MoU Objectives, WG tasks, deliverables, and Goals for the current GP. (I. Janković, Action Chair) (10 min)
4. Planning
  - a) ~~Revision of Work and Budget Plan of the current GP (if applicable)~~
  - b) Draft plans for the following GP(s). (M. Jarec, grant manager) (3 min)
  - c) Upcoming activities . (I. Janković, Action Chair) (5 min)
5. Monitoring and Reporting to the COST Association . (I. Janković, Action Chair) (5 min)
6. AOB (M. Jarec, grant manager) (3 min)
7. Summary of MC decisions (I. Janković, Action Chair) (3 min)
8. Closing (I. Janković, Action Chair) (2 min)



Funded by  
the European Union

## ANNEX 2 – List of participants

Name (Original Name), User Email, Total Duration (Minutes), Guest

Morana Jarec,,127,No  
Jean-Luc Voisin,,115,Yes  
Anna Degioanni,,113,Yes  
Carolin Röding,,113,Yes  
Petr Skrdla,,112,Yes  
Maria Gurova,,112,Yes  
Adrian Nemergut,,111,Yes  
Nikola Vukosavljevic,,112,Yes  
Srdjan Delic,,70,Yes  
Telmo Pereira,,110,Yes  
Damian Stefański,,60,Yes  
Zsolt Mester,,110,Yes  
Parisa Göker,,109,Yes  
Irka Hajdas,,109,Yes  
Sanjin Mihelić (Sanjin),,,109,Yes  
Dusan Mihailovic,,108,Yes  
Berkay Dinçer,,109,Yes  
Agnė Zilinskaite,,108,Yes  
Ron Pinhasi,,108,Yes  
Florent Rivals,,108,Yes  
Davide Delpiano,,95,Yes  
Johann Galdies,,107,Yes  
Omry Barzilai,,106,Yes  
Daniel Fernandes,,107,Yes  
Matija Črešnar,,106,Yes  
Tamas Hajdu,,105,Yes  
Pawel Valde-Nowak,,63,Yes  
Kate Britton,,91,Yes  
Andrei Soficaru,,56,Yes  
Paraskevi Elefanti,,38,Yes  
Ivor Jankovic,,127,Yes



INSTITUTE FOR  
ANTHROPOLOGICAL  
RESEARCH

